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CITY OF NORTHGLENN 

 
POST WILDFIRE WATER TREATMENT STUDY 

RFP NO. 2024-001 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
DATED: January 23, 2024 

TO: BIDDERS  
 
The following adds to, supplements, amends or clarifies by way of explanation, portions 
of the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings for the above named project. 
 
NOTE:  It will be the responsibility of the Bidder to acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum as part of their submitted bid or proposal.  Failure to do so will be 
grounds for the City to reject the proposal. 
 

The Invitation for Bid is hereby modified by the following items: 
 

Questions and Answers 

1. Is there a particular proposal style that we are expecting from the consultants? 
 

Response. Consultants can utilize their preferred proposal style. However, 
the proposal must include the bid form that is included in the RFP 
package.  

2. Should the proposal be a certain number of pages long? 
 

Response: There is no limit on the total number of pages. Appendices, 
Scope, or other attachments can be included as desired. 
 

3. What are the considerations for the Low, Medium, and High costs for proposed 
activities? Does the activity need to have a cost or should it just be a generalized 
assessment? 
 

Response: Designating whether a treatment option is Low, Medium, or 
High is based on the consultant’s experience. You may give a dollar range 
for the categories or simply make a comparison between the options 
presented, or generalized cost comparison between the options. An 
example: treating for TSS using alum is a low-cost option compared to RO, 
a high-cost option. 

4. Regarding the proposed price for the study – is the total cost all that is 
necessary, or would we prefer to have the price broken down by task? 



Response: The consultant can choose to either give a single total price for 
the study, or breakdown the costs by tasks to complete the study. The 
total cost for the project must be listed on the bid response form that is 
provided in the RFP package.  
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